



CRISTHIAN MIGUEL SALCEDO FRANCO

PRACTICE AREAS

Litigation & Conflict Resolution

csalcedo@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 555

Gómez-Pinzón

DESDE 1992

PROFILE

Cristhian focuses his professional practice on national and international arbitration, as well as commercial and administrative litigation.

He has participated in international investment arbitrations and domestic arbitrations associated with the construction, finance and telecommunications sector. He has also advised and represented national and international companies in various sectors such as Oil & Gas in the transport, mining, automotive, pharmaceutical, food and financial chain before the ordinary courts, the administrative jurisdiction and special judges such as the Financial Superintendence of Colombia and the Superintendence of Industry and Commerce.

Prior to joining Gómez Pinzón, Cristhian worked in Washington D.C. at an international law firm in the area of international commercial and investment arbitration.

EDUCATION

- LL.M. - Economic Law and International Business with emphasis on International Arbitration and Dispute Resolution, Georgetown University, 2022.
- Graduate Degree in Commercial Law, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2017.
- Bachelor of Laws, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2016.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2022.
- Litigation Coordinator, Ustáriz & Abogados, 2020 – 2021.
- Semi Senior Associate, Ustáriz & Abogados, 2019 – 2021.
- Junior Associate, Botero Salazar Tobón, 2018 – 2019.
- Junior Associate, Cuval Abogados, 2017 – 2018.
- Legislative assistant, Senate of the Republic of Colombia, 2016 – 2017.

IDIOMAS

- English.
- Spanish.